

Team number: 22  
Feb.2.2017

**Location: Engineering building**

**Time&date: 5:00 To 7:30 pm Thursday**

Attendance: Alwaleed Alhamra ,Asrar AlKhabbaz, Eric Trieu, Fawaz Almutairi, Sultan Almutairi

---

## **Meeting Objective:**

- **Discussing the hardware review 1:**  
The team got together and started to discuss what needs to be done before the hardware review. The team decided upon who will be starting to put their components in the ride-on car. The team managed to set up a time and location to start retrofitting the ride-on-car.
- **Solutions:**  
The team tried to search for a way to neglect using the Arduino, but couldn't so the Arduino is still in the plan to use for the ride-on-car.
- **Discussing what needs to be done with the old prototype:**  
The team acknowledged that some parts were not suitable and will return the unused part
- **Discussing the new motor:**  
The team acknowledged that the old motor ordered was not suitable and searched for a new one, Fawaz was responsible for the final look over the motor and ordered a new one.
- **Discussing what to do with safety:**  
Sultan is responsible for safety, and the team voted to wait a little bot longer on ordering the safety parts, due to it being early for ordering those parts.

## **Next Meeting:**

- Continue on retrofitting the ride-on-car
- Looking over the hardware 1 review.
- Preparing for staff meeting